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Fîrst Seutlement of Three Rivers (Georgetown.)

MFHAT tongile of lanld forlîîtd by the confluexîce of the

T Bruduielle and M.,onitagne Rivers, and inarked on unr inaps

as Brudenieil point, xvas the site dm-sen for the beadquarters of a

fishing Comnpany which commîenced îts, olc.toi iii 1732. The

streamis and the headland were, at that tinie, alike nauîeless.

Nature there presented herseif in the ntgldwîdness created

by centuries of license. A dense wo(xilanid, domvn to the water's,

edge occupied every spot where a tree could grow, and stretclied

back into the interior of the counitrx further than the eye could

reach. No interference on the part of miai lad checked the

luxury of growth or reinoved the decaY of ages. The tracks

wvhich here and there threaded the iintricacies of the forest, were
those of wild aniniais, xiot of mxen. In the siunîniier of 1 732,

however, this sceie of solitude was inivadcd, and its stillies

bro'ken by the noise of labor. On the tonigue of land nxientioned

above, meni toiled busily1, and their eagerly plied axes, aud the

crashi of falling trecs, awoke tnnwonited echoes iu the surrouniding

wilderness. 'France hiad granted a charter to a coiipany , who

liad it in purpose to carry on fisinig operatîons along the eastern
shiore of the Island, Grants of land for tillage and the erectioni

of the buildigs inecessarv to carrv on the enterprise were eni-
bodied lu the charter. The site for the prîicipal establisliiet
xvas choseix with a good deal of w'isdoni. It w~as the lieadlaiid on


